
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 4/24/2014 8:46:27 AM 
To: mason.sarina@cpuc.ca.gov (mason.sarina@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Undeliverable: Carmel Update 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

mason.sarinaOiCPuc.ca.Qov 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: maildmz02.pge.com 

mason.sarina@cpuc.ca.gov 
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user 
(mason.sarina@cpuc.ca.gov)> #SMTP# 

Original message headers: 

Received: from itmailppaprdO 6 . comp . pge . corn {itmai lppaprdO 6 . cortip . pge . com. 
[10.210.17.40]) " 

by :m.a:i IdmzOl .pge . com. (Sentrion MTA 4 . 3 . 1/Sentrion MTA 4 .3.1) with. 
ESMTP id s30FkMP6021041 

(version=lLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=DHE RSA AES256 SHA b.its=256 verify=NO); 
Thin, 24 Apr 2014 08:46:23 0700 

DKIM Signature: v=l; a=rsa sha256; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha; 
t=13 9 8 3 5 4 3 8 3 ; bh=r 8 P CI o F Z s X 7 4 1 k.AL 1W 5 +: c X e Z N Y 6 VF 5 km.Y s = ; 
h.=Fr m " mo : CC : Sub j ~ =4"" - = - ̂  - - y = usage ID:I s: In Reply To: 

Cc: Type: MIM i ' , 
b=p i 11 iqOf03fL:n. ' 11 , >CG3.iqMYhR/6e4nsW3KMAToNbmT+ZIQeqa/W60f 
qp_, u. ~35X3/4bk3.. -A...... A .. . >4a6PZE957cS8tt.0kHY0 jRh.plKeTk.IR3/ZEuapX 
vzw/N96.e • i ' YsqERgg2 1 !PHEBuiBoGO/s= 

Received: from i erd (itma'1 • >rdO6.comp.pge.com [127.0.0.1]) 
by itn i I • __ i ::iO 6 . comp. _ _ >m (8.14.5/8.14.5) with. SMTP id 

s 3 O F g1J 9 0 310 0 5; 
rn l"- *1 3 4 ,«p J.... 2 014 0 8:46:22 0 700 

Received: m.a:i 102 . comp . pge . corn (dlpsmtpapp0 2 . utility. pge . corn 
[10.210.4 " " " 

j ...riallppaprdO 6 . comp . pge . com with ESMTP id lk.9ubsuv7x 1 
(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=RC4 MD5 bits=128 verify=NOT); 

SB GT&S 0637635 
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Thu, 24 Apr 2014 08:46:22 0700 
Received: from EXCHHUBFFO1 . Utility. pge . com. (exchhubf f 01. uti] ity. pge . coin. 
[10.210.3.3]; " " 

by ]. cornp.pge . corn. (Sentrion MTA 4 . 3 . 1/Sentrion MTA 4 .3.1) with 
ESMTP id s3C )21888 

(versa "• """ " 1 '""LvS • i ' :r=AES128 SHA bits=128 verify=FAIL) ; 
Thu, 2 n 1 i 0 8 : 1 1 07 00 

Received: from. 1 1 MM . Ut I i pge . corn. ( [ fe80 : : 151: e8ff : 32c2 : le9d] ) by 
EXCHHUBFFO 1. . Ut J Li,..^ om , [r^.„o: : 5 8 f : bb9c : e 1.3a : al 12111 ] ) with, mapi id 
14.02 " 009; Thu," 2-' v "14 08:46:15 0700 
From: ' !! Laura" <LR] m> 
To: "Pi • v Terrie D.' i i ' . prosper@cpu.c . ca . gov>, 

1U . "i . . v.. : "l 

I . " <eli nko@cpi.ic.ca.gov>, 
n . ; • : . r /• H 

uc.ca.gov>, 
. ...v. ,puc . ca . gov" 

Cmasor :ia@ cpuc . ca . gov>, 
"Bru • " " Fkenneth.brunoScpuc.ca.gov>, 
"Tyr 1 e" tdenise.t.yrre.ll@cpuc.ca.gov> 

CC: "Singh, . 3t@pge. comb-, I Redacted I 
"Kna~~ 

' i " <K1K • • .coral 
: • t: RE: 1 i el Update 
'i i Topic, wmnel Update 
' Index: Ac9fz1VrwA/C33q1RH6Lmvm1FLnvkgAA8 6 9RAAAGFVA= 
Date: Thu, 24 .Apr 2014 15:46:1.5 +0000 
Message ID: 
<3BC55 9C33E 93BD4EA5E1D91FDD9A67CE0910B7 5B0EXCHMBFF112.Uti] ity.pge.com> 
References: 
+3BC559C3 1 O4EA5E1D91FDD9A67CE091OB6AF0EXCHI Mil tility.pge.com> 
<r 9h22 7 9 11 OmluOsOlqckb . 1.3 98 353 8 5 9727@eiria.il i i com> 

In Reply 1 ̂ . ...i:9h2 27 9t7 22 0 9mlu0s0 lqckb . 13 983531 v ..i.ail. android . com> 
.; sage: en US 
< image: en US 
1 .ach: 
1 :or: 
i i i i""tin • [10 . 244.108.100] 
< ype • :/plain 
I I i ion: 1.0 
1 __ Loop: Forwarded 
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